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Dean Cooper

From: sarah. fontaine@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 10:18 AM W )
0.
g ExhibitNo. 24

dcooper @brydonlaw.com

. 7R 15
Cc: graham.vesely@psc.mo.gov Date WJ_CBSB NO U”z‘a‘é 01

Subject:  Case No. WR-2006-0425 - Data Request No. 0064 Reporter _11
Attachments: 2007117101742493.himl; dr 64 pdf

Missouri Public Service Commission F I LE j

Respond Data Request

FEB 0 8 2007

Data Reguest No. 0064
Company Name MO PSC Staff<All) Sgw:ggo grﬁr%?s‘g on
CasefTracking No. WR-2006-0425
Date Reguested 12/26/2006
Issue General Information and Miscellaneous - Other General Info &

Misc.
Requested From Graham Vesely
Requested By Dean L Cooper
Brief Description Staff Time
Description For each Staff Witness and Staff counsel, provide time sheets

or a schedule showing by week, the total number of hours

spent working on the instant case For any Commission Staff

person, who spent time supporting Staff Witnesses or Staff

Counsel in this case, provide a schedule showing by week, the

number of hours that individual spent working on this case.
Response See Attached

Objections NA

The attached information provided to Missouri Public Service Commission Staff in
response to the above data information request is accurate and complete, and contains
no material misrepresentations or omissions, based upon present facts of which the
undersigned has knowledge, information or belief. The undersigned agrees to
immediately inform the Missouri Public Service Commission if, during the pendency of
Case No. WR-2006-0425 before the Commission, any matters are discovered which
would materially affect the accuracy or completeness of the attached information. If these
data are voluminous, please (1) identify the relevant documents and their location (2)
make arrangements with requestor to have documents available for inspection in the MO
PSC Staff-(All) office, or other location mutually agreeable. Where identification of a
document is requested, briefly describe the document (e.g. book, letter, memorandum,
report) and state the following information as applicabte for the particutar document:
name, title number, author, date of pubtlication and publisher, addresses, date written,
and the name and address of the person(s) having possession of the document. As used
in this data request the term "document(s)' includes publication of any format,
workpapers, letters, memoranda, notes, reports, analyses, computer analyses, test
results, studies or data, recordings, transcriptions and printed, typed or written materials
of every kind in your possession, custody or control or within your knowledge. The
pronount "you" or "your' refers to MO PSC Staff-(All) and its employees, contraciors,
agents or others employed by or acting in its behalf.

TN nneT



Missouri Public Commission Page 2 of 2

Security : Public
Rationale ; NA

With Proprietary and Highly Confidential Data Requests a Protective Order must be
on file.

**The information contained in this message may be privileged andfor confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or an employee or agent respansible for delivering this message to the inlended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please nofify the sender immediately
by replying to the message and deieting the material from any computer.***
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DR # 64 Response;

For personnel in the Utility Services Division, see the attached spreadsheet.

For personnel in the Utility Operations Division, the time worked is as follows. Dale
Johansen worked a total of 50.25 hours through January 5, 2007, as shown on the
attached spreadsheet. Jim Russo worked 171.5 hours through January 6, 2007, as shown
on the attached spreadsheet. Jim Merciel estimates that he worked 25 hours. Bill Nickle
estimates that he worked 10 hours.

The attorneys who worked on the case are Keith Krueger, Shelly Syler and Blane Baker.
However, they do not keep records of their time by case number, and they are not able to
accurately estimate the time they have devoted to this case.
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Time & Leave System Search Results from 5/1/2006 - 1/5/2007 for Dale Johansen

Case No. Description Activity| May | Jun | Jul| Aug| Sep| Oct ! Nov| Dec |.fan| Total
SR-2006-04286 |Algonquin Water Resources | Sewer | 0 4 105 0 0 |z25|028 O 25| 85
WR-2006-0425 |Algonquin Water Resources | Water | 0 | 65051 0 0 12.756|525)|123.25]25]40.75
Total 0 |105| 1| 0| O 5 | 55 )23.25| 5 |50.25




Jim Russo - Time & Leave Report 5/1/2006 - 1/6/2007

Week Ending Hours Worked
5/13/2006
5/20/2006
5/27/2008
6/3/2006
6/10/2006
6/17/2006
6/24/2008
7/1/2008
7/8/2006
7/15/20086
Ti22{2006
7/29/2006
8/5/2006
8/12/12006
8/19/2008 1
8/26/2008
52120086
9/9/2006
9/16/2006
812312006
8/30/2008
10/7/2006
10/14/2006
10/21/2006
10/28/2006
11/4/2006
11/11/2006
11/18/20086
11/25/2006
12/2/2006
12/8/2006
1211612006
12/23/2008
12/30/2008
1/8/2007
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Total 171.5




